# Former St Luke's Church of England



B1898 St Luke's Anglican Church



B1898 St Luke's Anglican Church White Hills Rear



B1898 St Luke's Anglican Church

## Location

Napier Street,, WHITE HILLS VIC 3550 - Property No B1898

## **Municipality**

GREATER BENDIGO CITY

#### Level of significance

Local

# **Heritage Listing**

National Trust

## **Statement of Significance**

Last updated on - June 22, 2005

A small church, in bichrome brick, designed by W C Vahland and built in 1863 of interest for the use of lighter bricks to simulate quoining and to form striped voussoirs above the windows and door. Classified: 16/02/1978

Other Names Anglican Church,

Hermes Number 70124

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>